



Er. Ravi Upadhyaya

Mtech. (EE)

DoB – 02/01/1982

krraviupadhyaya@gmail

7061603275

Dynamic educator with more than 08 years experience as a Physics Teacher providing mathematics & physics with proper balanced knowledge and expertise. Practised excellent verbal and written communication skills while working with Big Brand Schools managing large and medium size classrooms. Focused on creating positive environment in which adolescents can learn and grow. Incorporates inter-disciplinary knowledge into classroom to engage students of all learning orientations. My action speaks louder than my words.

**Reason to opt teaching - “Changed my Hobby of teaching in profession”**

**Vision :-** To share higher degree of knowledge and understanding in disciplined manner as per expectations of students so as they come to class engaged and excited to learn critical thinking every day that enables them to become powerful and thoughtful leaders for their school and community.

#### Educational Details

- BSc (Physics)  
TMBU, BGP  
(2001 – 2004)
- B Ed (Dist)  
Acharya  
Nagarjun Univ  
(AP) (2005-07)
- BTech (EE)  
Raj Tech Univ.  
KOTA  
(2006 – 2010)
- MTech (EDnT)  
Raj Tech Univ.  
KOTA  
(2011- 2013)

#### Skills:-

- Work is worship.
- Sound subjective and practicals.
- Tackle high pressure situation.
- Calm in class.
- Self controlled.
- Timeline follower.
- Friendly with staff.
- Good speaker.
- Good face reader.

#### Work Experience

Gyanasthali Public School, (CBSE affiliated)

Patna Bodh Gaya Bypass Road

(02 Aug 2014 – 25 Feb 2016)

- Responsible for class routine of Physics from 6<sup>th</sup> to 10<sup>th</sup> Class.
- Lesson Plan, Smart Class, Test and trial with physics Lab.
- Actively participated in Science Exhibition with working model.
- Initiated Remedial classes for below average candidates.

Salary withdrawn – 16,500/-

Reason of change :- Better brand with big challenge.

G D Goenka Public School (GDGPS)(CBSE affiliated)

Gaya – Patna Bypass

(17 Aug 2016 – 21 Feb 2018)

- TGT physics for 8<sup>th</sup>, 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup>.
- School level Robotics lab in-charge.
- Better class management.
- Class teacher of class VIIIth.
- Taken classes of 6<sup>th</sup> to 10<sup>th</sup>.
- Lesson Plan, Weekly test with school Apps, updation of record.
- Analytical reports making for students.
- Taken initiative to segregate class students for top results.
- Worked on the adolescences emotional and intellectual mind.

Salary withdrawn – 25,000/-

Reason of change :- Relocation to home town, Bhagalpur.

Happy Valley School, (CBSE affiliated)

Jhurkhuria, Sabour Road,

Bhagalpur

(20<sup>th</sup> May 2019 – 31<sup>st</sup> July 2022)

- Worked as PGT Physics and TGT Physics with CBSE Id – **1503578**.
- Most popular senior class teacher among students.
- Used tactful way of teaching Physics with demo in class.
- Made the toughest subject easy to all.
- Handled the ultimate pressure of class in toughest time.
- Never involved in school level rumors.

Salary withdrawn – 23,314/- (approx with PF).

Reason of change – Got a chance to learn tradition of ICSE in HFS.

Holy Family School (ICSE Board)

Sabour road

Bhagalpur

( 21<sup>st</sup> Aug 2022 to 07<sup>th</sup> Feb 2023)

- Started with a probation period in this time frame.
- Very excited to work in an ICSE school culture first time.
- Trained myself with **Learning by doing** method at school.

- Satisfied all classes students whatever offered to check me.
- Very fast success achiever in school in my subject.
- Taken theory as well as practical classes of Physics.
- Worked hard on students to tackle the subject with easiness.
- Lesson Plan, Notes, Copy checking etc works done as paper work.
- Worked with students of class 6<sup>th</sup> to 12<sup>th</sup>.
- All students were in favor due to my way of teaching to carry on with me in next year.
- Never bunked my classes by taking leave within probation period.
- Proactive for adjustment when related teacher is absent.

Salary withdrawn – 29,314/-

Reason to change – I was very excited as **HFS** was my first ICSE school of my career so obviously I had to learn so many rules and regulations which were different from CBSE. I have already cleared this thing to management at my joining time.

While learning by doing I did some paper work mistakes such as pattern of question paper of class 8<sup>th</sup> and step marking in copy marks in half yearly exam. Sister Principal was misguided with wrong feedback from unknown sources and my probation period is not extended even after my written consent to serve the school in better manner after being trained within this short period.

**Self observation of my career till date** – ICSE board syllabus is more challenging as compared to CBSE. I personally feel that ICSE gives a better opportunity to make strong grip on subject due to its slandered syllabus with engaged timetable for teachers as well students.

And I feel proud that I am trained to handle both CBSE and ICSE with same perfection and passion. Now I am ready to fight the battle as a fresh opportunity as a **Physics teacher** as TGT or PGT.

#### **Achievements and Strength:-**

- Cracked STET, Bihar (2011) for Secondary Science Teacher.
- Checked CBSE 12<sup>th</sup> board Physics copy as examiner with Id – 1503578.
- Attended trainings from CBSE for different teaching skills.
- **Learnt Robotics new concept at school level in GDGPS.**
- Confident with syllabus of 6<sup>th</sup> to 12<sup>th</sup> Selina, NCERT, ISC & CBSE.
- Excellent communication skills.
- Continuous teaching boost in-depth concepts in non stop lectures.
- Excel in lecturing, test/exam administration and proctoring.
- Learnt to design creative lesson plan development.

#### **Family Background –**

- Father - Lt Ram Sewak Upadhya. (SDO PWD, Sahibganj)
- Elder Brother - District Manager, H& N, Jeevika (BRLPS)
- Younger Sister - CDPO, BPSC, Bihar Govt.
- Marital Status - Married.

**“I hereby declare that the details and information given above are complete and true to the best of my knowledge”**